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From: Mindykowski, Adam
Sent: 20 March 2020 19:43
To: Development Control team
Cc: Aldridge, Steven
Subject: RE: Seeking Comments - Proposed Quarry at Land at Lea Castle Farm - Ref: 19/000053/CM 

Dear Steve, 

Thank you for consulting me with details of the above application. 

Having reviewed the submitted application I can confirm I have no objection to the development. I do, however, 
wish to submit the following comments for your consideration when determining the application. 

I welcome that comments submitted for landscape as part WCC r the landscaping strategy in order to give greater 
priority to tree and hedge planting in those areas not constrained by extraction works. The eastern side of the site is 
particularly open and while I accept the mitigation proposed for screening of the later phases of extraction, it would 
be pr

udent to establish as many trees and hedging as possible so that contribution to screening will begin to take 
effect as the operation progresses. 

I note in more appropriately) a Landscape and Ecological Management Plan. I offer the following wording for your 
consideration, but will defer to ecology colleagues and their advice on any r

equirement for additional wording in 
order to deliver a LEMP. 

Landscape Management Plan 
No development shall take place until a landscape plan and schedule of landscape maintenance, to cover a 
minimum period of 10 years post‐restoration, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority.  The schedule shall include details of the arrangements for its implementation, species mix and measures 
for monitoring and replacement of any trees, hedging or herbaceous species that fail within the stated 
period.  Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved schedule. 

Notwithstanding the submitted details, within 3 months of commencement of the development hereby approved, 
method statements detailing creation of semi‐natural habitats, and tree, hedgerow and scrub planting and 
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Proposal:              Proposed sand and gravel quarry with progressive restoration using site derived and 
imported inert material to agricultural parkland, public access and nature enhancement 

Location:              Land at Lea Castle Farm, Wolverley Road, Broadwaters, Kidderminster, 
Worcestershire    

NRS Aggregates Ltd is applying to Worcestershire County Council for planning permission for the above 
proposal. The planning application is accompanied by an Environmental Statement. 

The applicant is seeking planning permission to extract approximately 3 million tonnes of sand and gravel 
over a total of 6 phases. The land would be progressively restored using site derived and imported inert 
material to agricultural parkland, public access and nature enhancement. The applicant estimates the 
development would take approximately 11 years to complete.  

The planning application, the plans, the Environmental Statement, Non-Technical Summary and relevant 
documents are available to view on http://e-planning.worcestershire.gov.uk using application reference: 
19/000053/CM. When searching by application reference, please ensure that the full application reference 
number, including the suffix are entered into the search field. 

I would be grateful for any comments you may have on the above application by 19 March 2020. If this is 
not possible please let me know.  

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. 

Kind regards 

Steve  

Steven Aldridge 

Team Manager – Development Management  

Worcestershire County Council  
County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, WR5 2NP 
Tel: 01905 843510 
Mob: 07985334367 

Email: saldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk 


